
Re: new res--sb--cameron rubel 1/28/2023 2 bedroom Cost?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 30/01/2023 08:04

Hello Michele,

Never mind the guest showed. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:54:21 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--sb--cameron rubel 1/28/2023 2 bedroom Cost?
 
Hello,

I will email them and let you know. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 11:52:24 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--sb--cameron rubel 1/28/2023 2 bedroom Cost?
 
Ellie,


Please advise what we will be charged for this?


Thanks

Michele


On 30/01/2023 05:56, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Good morning,

> 

>  These guests were a No show to property.

> 

>  Thank you.

> 

>  Ellie Berrada


tel:+14079105330
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http://www.magicworldclub.com/
tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 10:05:59 AM

> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Re: new res--sb--cameron rubel 1/28/2023 2 bedroom
> 

> Hello,

> 

> Reservation Booked.

> 

> Confirmation Number:

> 

> Cameron Rubel #715930117

> 

> Dates Of Stay:

> 

> Jan 28, 2023 - Feb 3, 2023

> 

> 2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando - 1 room

> 

> Tour Will be booked upon arrival.

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 at 11:01 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res--sb--cameron rubel 1/28/2023 2 bedroom

> 

> please book a 2 bedroom and tour.

> 

> please see about getting new rates for 2023

> 

> thanks

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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